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ADDENDUM NO. 1

To
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For Investment Consultant Services
Employees’ Retirement System (ERS)

State of Hawaii

RFP 2017-02
Dated

March 20, 2017
OFFERORS:

Response to Offerors Questions:
1.
Question:


 Is your current consultant being invited to rebid?

Response: Yes.
2.
Question:


Is the fund expecting to have an Asset Liability study done in 2017 or 2018?

Response:  No, but circumstances could necessitate such a study.
3.
Question:


Is the fund expecting to have an Asset Liability study done in 2017 or 2018?

Response: See response to question #2.
4.
Question:


How many manager searches have been conducted in 2015 and 2016 respectively?

Response: In public markets there were ten searches conducted by the general consultant in 2015 and 2016.
5.
Question:


Do you anticipate conducting a custody bank review or search in 2017 or 2018?

Response: Yes, in 2018.
6.
Question:


Is your consultant required to do on-site due diligence for either existing managers or a new one?  If yes, how many such visits were required in 2015 and 2016 respectively?

Response: General consultant does on-site due diligence for new manager prospects, and is optional for ongoing monitoring of existing managers.  In 2015, there were 13 new manager search meetings by the general consultant.  In 2016, there were 41 new manager search meetings by the general consultant.  Over the two year period, there were 45 new manager on-site meetings, and 9 existing manager on-site meetings.
7.
Question:

Could you please provide on behalf Hawaii ERS a 2015 and/or a 2016 Projected Benefit Schedule which incorporates Hawaii ERS’s ROA assumption, as well as, current GASB 67 accounting standards utilizing, both an open and closed group projection for active, retired, and total participants?  
This schedule is provided by the actuary (Gabriel Roeder Smith) over a forty year projection which allows for analyses of all obligatory distributions which must be paid to all eligible participants. 

Response: Please see http://ers.ehawaii.gov/resources/financials for any of the requested information that is currently available.
8.
Question:
Under the scope of work (P. 20 of the RFP), you request search assistance with real estate and alternatives.  In the policy statement it appears there are separate mandates for a real estate consultant and a private equity consultant.  Will you confirm if the generalist consultant mandate also covers services for real estate and private equity?  
Response: At times, the general consultant, if able, might be asked to evaluate or recommend a private market manager or strategy.  The ERS has specialty consultants for real estate and private equity who are responsible for overseeing those investment programs.  However, the holistic approach used by the ERS to evaluate the portfolio and investment program, consultants are expected to have perspectives beyond a narrowed silo approaches to investment recommendations and coverage.
9.
Question:
What is the role of the generalist consultant with regard to alternative investments?

Response: The general consultant has responsibility to oversee the entire investment program, and therefore may need to be able to provide guidance, advice, and recommendations regarding the role of alternative investments.  However, the ERS employs alternative market consultants who have specific roles to play in the sourcing, recommending, monitoring, and operating functions of these asset classes.

10.
Question:
Do you require publicly advertised searches?

Response: Yes, for public market searches.
11.
Question:
Are there any strategic projects that are currently underway that a new consultant might become involved with?

Response: Yes.
12.
Question:


Do you have a schedule of the Board meetings for 2017?  Are the set Board meeting dates still the second Monday of each month? Is there any flexibility with changing this date?
Response: Generally, regular Board meetings are held on the second Monday of each month.  Please see http://ers.ehawaii.gov/resources/board-of-trustees/board-of-trustees-meeting-schedule for the current 2017 regular meeting schedule. Flexibility in changing dates of Board meetings rests with the Board of Trustees.
13.
Question:
Is the current scope of services the same as listed in the RFP?  If not, will you elaborate as to what is different?

Response: The RFP scope of services has relatively minor changes from the current scope of services.  These changes are primarily related to the change in portfolio categories and expected number of annual searches.
14.
Question:
What are the annual fees for the existing contract that the Board is paying to its current consultant?  Are there project-related fees associated with the current arrangement that are not part of the base fee? 

Response: The fees are listed below.  In 2016 there was an additional fee negotiated for the general consultant to provide a concurrence memorandum for a secondary private equity fund search.

The base fees that include travel, taxes and all expenses are:

Year 1 (7/1/2012 – 6/30/2013)
$355,000

Year 2 (7/1/2013 – 6/30/2014)
$365,500

Year 3 (7/1/2014 – 6/30/2015)
$376,500

Year 4 (7/1/2015 – 6/30/2016)
$387,750

Year 5 (7/1/2016 – 6/30/2017)
$399,500

In 2016, the following fees were negotiated with respect to search, selection, and oversight for and performance analysis with respect to STATE’s alternative investment managers, specifically, STATE’s secondary private equity fund managers:

	Service
	Fee

	Independent Pacing

Study/Analysis
	$5,000 per year

	Concurrence Desk Review
	$5,000 per fund

	Monitoring/Performance 

Reporting
	$10,000 per year; provided that the annual fee will be increased by $2,000 for each fund in excess of four

	These fees shall: (1) be in addition to the annual fixed fee; and (2) shall not exceed $40,000 per year.


15.
Question:

The RFP requires that we submit a financial statement.  Being a closely-held Limited Liability Company (LLC), it has been our policy since the inception of the firm not to disclose our financial data unless and until our confidentiality agreement has been signed.  We have provided a copy of the agreement and will supply our financial data upon receipt of a signed document. 
Response:  The ERS will not sign confidentiality agreements in connection with the RFP.  Confidentiality of responses to the RFP is governed by the Hawaii Public Procurement Code (chapter 103D, Hawaii Revised Statutes) and Hawaii’s public records law (chapter 92F, Hawaii Revised Statutes).  See, section 103D-105, Hawaii Revised Statutes.  Financial statements for closely held companies may be marked confidential pursuant to III on page 11 of the RFP. The ERS will treat such financial statements as confidential and, if a copy of the financial statements is requested pursuant to a public records request, the ERS will assert the appropriate exception to disclosure.  Proposals submitted without the required financial statement will not be considered. 
16.
Question:

Could you confirm the current annual fee being paid to the incumbent investment consultant?

Response:  Please see the response is question #14.
17.
Question:

How likely is the ERS to make a change in investment consultant?

Response: It is not possible to quantify or characterize the likelihood of a change in investment consultant services.  All offerors will be evaluated fairly according to the same criteria as disclosed in the Request for Proposal.
18.
Question:

Could you describe the distinction of responsibilities between the investment consultant and the alternatives consultants regarding oversight and search & selection for the ERS’s alternatives investments?

Response: Broadly speaking, the general consultant provides advice to the Board of Trustees and investment staff regarding investment policies and procedures.  The general consultant also provides certain reports, such as portfolio performance reports, on specific periods. The general consultant conducts asset/liability, capital market expectations, and risk management studies.

The alternative consultants tend to provide investment advice, recommendations, operational tasks, and reports directed at the specific investment program or assets that it oversees.
19.
Question:

Is the ERS expected to conduct a custodian bank search in the near future?

Response: Yes, in 2018.
20.
Question:

Are there any expected or desired changes that are not reflected in the current ERS investment program?

Response: Yes.
21.
Question:

Are the ‘Trustee and Staff Workshops’ conducted during the days of Board, Investment Committee, and/or Investment Summit meetings, or are they scheduled on separate days?

Response: Generally, all workshops are conducted during the Board Meeting, Investment Committee Meeting, or Investment Summit.  Exceptions are possible, such as for Special Board Meetings, but such instances have not occurred in recent years.

22.
Question:


The last two columns in the table for Question 1 of Section D appear to be the same (both requesting years in general consulting). Can you please advise as to whether the last column can be removed, or should that column be replaced with different information?

Response: No. Please answer the request as best as possible and as completely as possible.
23.
Question:


Question 3 of Section D, requests that Offeror’s provide “relevant experience and number of years in their current position on job functions and in private equity consulting”. Can you please confirm that the ERS is requesting number of years in private equity consulting and not general consulting?

Response:  The question should be general consulting.

24.
Question:


Question 3 of Section D, requests that Offeror’s provide “relevant experience and number of years in their current position on job functions and in private equity consulting”. Can you please confirm that the ERS is requesting number of years in private equity consulting and not general consulting?


Response: Please see response to question #23.

25.
Question:

On the Hawaii ERS website http://ers.ehawaii.gov/resources/procurement, under the RFP 2017-02 Investment Consultant Services, there are 3 hyperlinks to click on.  

1.) “RFP 2017-02 Investment Consultant Services” is the official RFP Document (68 pages). 

2.) “Investment Consultant Search” is an excel file that you would like custom answers saved in with a word limit. 

3.) “Investment Consultant Questionnaire” same questions but no word limit

I wanted to know if you would like both the questionnaire answered in an excel file with the word limit and separately a word document presentation with all of the same questions answered with no word limit and all the exhibits following the questionnaire?  
Or 
Did you want just the excel file with the questions answered and hard copy presentations of the exhibits requested? 

The reason for the question is due to the size of the presentation if we answered all 200+ questions with the exhibits requested (which are fairly voluminous by themselves) in one bound presentation (17 copies) .  I appreciate your time and look forward to your response. 
Response: Please provide both Word and Excel responses to the questionnaire, following the word limitations where relevant.
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